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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS. NEW MEXICO

April 22, 197

Pech 011 Co.
Box 65%
Odessa, Tex.

Gentlemen:

We are returning Form C-~103 for your Weatherly No. 1

in Unit B of Section 17, T=21~S, R-37-E without

approval in order that you may give a detailed account
of the work done as suggested on the form. It also
appears that there is a discrepancy between your gas-
oil ratio figure and the gas and oil production figures.
Please clarify.

Yours very truly,

E. J. Fischer
Engineer, District 1
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